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December 13, 2019 

TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 19-101164  

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO.  #2  

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101164, Disaster Recovery and Sewage Cleaning Services is hereby modified as 
follows: 

1. The bid opening date is extended to December 18, 2019, 3:00p.m. EST.

2. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and the responses are below:

3. Question: Minimum Specification #9:  It appears that the National Association of Moisture Management
is either no longer around or no longer providing training.  Will company certification with IICRC 
be sufficient to meet this requirement?  (Or please provide a way to secure this training.) 

Answer: Yes, IICRC Certification will be sufficient.  

Question: Price schedule line items #14 and #21 appear to be duplicates.  Should we write NA on one? 

Answer: Please omit line item #14. The Price Schedule in the ITB is hereby deleted.  All bids shall be 
submitted on the revised Price Schedule attached to this addendum.

Question: Other Requirements #10: Calls for us to provide around the clock emergency services until 
the emergency portion of the job is done.  Typically, this is needed on occupied commercial projects vs. 
residential properties.  Should all our hourly pricing reflect after hours - triple shift pricing, or will there 
be overtime added to our proposed rates in these situations? 

Answer:  Pricing should reflect work done at all hours: if it is an emergency during business hours, the 
pricing should reflect standard business hours rates. If the emergency occurs after normal business hours 
or weekends the pricing should reflect afterhours pricing and or the weekend rate, which in some cases 
might be the same. Delete Page 20 of the ITB and replace with the attached Page 20.  This revision was 
made to add definitions of normal business hours.

Question: Do we need to submit licenses from ourselves (Prime) or our subcontractors for the asbestos, 
lead and antimicrobial requirements? 

Answer: The Prime must hold the licenses, subcontractors can be utilized however, for example if the 
Prime does not have the certification and the sub-contractor does, the sub-contractor’s certification 
alone will not suffice. 

Question: On the price schedule, #8 mentions asbestos removal per Square Foot. Can you elaborate on 
the material whether it’s vinyl, tile, mastic, drywall compound, windows?  
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Answer: All vinyl, tile, mastic, drywall or any other material that has asbestos. 

Question: On the price schedule, #22 mentions of cost for storage per 24-hour day. Can this be provided 
per square footage or per container instead of the cost per day?  

Answer: Cost should have both container and square footage and should have a per day cost. 

Question: On the price schedule, #24 mentions of emergency board up fee. Can you clarify whether this 
is for square footage price? 

Answer: Yes, the price would be per square foot. 

Question: On page 19 it ask for certifications. I will be working as the Prime contractor and Utilizing 
subs for some of the bid. If BluSky doesn’t have the certification, but the sub working under BluSky has 
the certification, does that work within the boundaries of the contract? Or must the certification be held 
by actual BluSky person or entity? 

Answer: The Prime must hold the certification, for example if the Prime does not have the certification 
and the sub-contractor does, the sub-contractors certification alone will not suffice.   

Question: If PRIME bidder is an LSBE, then it is our understanding they do not need to sign up 
additional LSBE subcontractors.  Is this correct?  If PRIME LSBE will have to utilize some 
subcontractors to compete the services bid, do they need to submit those LSBE subcontractors with bid 
submission, or would it not matter because prime is already LSBE? 

Answer: Yes, that is correct. All subcontractor(s) shall be identified in response to the solicitation, 
however only LSBE sub contractor(s) shall be listed/identified on the specific forms applicable to LSBE 
participation. 

Question: Contractor must be National Association for Moisture Management certified in mold /asbestos 
remediation and possess all necessary equipment to perform remediation, Contractor must provide a 
copy of the certification with bid.  If our company has an IICRC certification, is this also required?   

Answer: IICRC certification is sufficient. 

Question: Contractor must be certified as a HVAC provider. Contractor must provide a copy of 
certification with bid. DUCTZ is a BELFOR-owned subsidiary and full-service HVAC company that we 
frequently bring in on projects. Will their certification suffice for this requirement?  

Answer: Yes 

4. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB.
Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Angel Frazier at 404-371-0814 before the bids are
due to confirm the number of addenda issued.

5. All other conditions remain in full force effect.
___________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date 

__________________ 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

___________________________________         ___________________________________

(Signature) (Title) 

CH/AF 
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